108 E. Proctor Street
Carson City, Nevada 82701
(775) 887-2105

Hearing Impaired: 711

MEMORANDUM

Liquor License Hearing — Monday, October 9th, 1:30pm

TO: The Hearings Officer
FROM: Natalie Kiel, Business License Specialist
DATE: October 3, 2023

AGENDA ITEM 4.I:  For Possible Action: Discussion and possible action regarding
disciplinary action for Packaged Liquor License {LIQUOR-007494-
2022} M & J Family LLC dba Eagle Gas located at 2152 N. Carson
Street, Carson City, NV 89706.

Recommendation:  The Hearings Officer may:

Issue a fine of one thousand dollars ($1,000.00) to be paid within 30 days, and/or
Suspend the liquor license, and/or

Revoke the liquor license, and/or

Place conditions upon the liquor license.

Cal LR

The business failed a compliance check conducted by the Carson City Sheriff's Office on
September 28, 2023, at 17:43. Eagle Gas also failed to post a “No Sale to Minors” warning sign
and an employee, failed to ask the customer for their age and ID, the employee then proceeded
to sell liquor to a minor. This is the third citation that M & J Family LLC dba Eagle Gas located at
2152 N. Carson Street, Carson City, NV, 89706 has received. The two prior citations were both
on December 23, 2022 at 8:54 AM as two minors entered and purchased alcohol separately.

Pursuant to Carson City Municipal Code (CCMC) 4.13.150, as this is a third offence, the hearings
officer may issue a fine of $1,000.00 and also may suspend, revoke, or place conditions upon the
liquor license.

The subject request is to impose disciplinary action upon the Packaged Liquor License for M & J
Family LLC dba Eagle Gas (LIQUOR-007494-2022) located at 2152 N. Carson Street, Carson
City, NV.



